
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including 
the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public except by a majority vote of a quorum 

present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the 

agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 
regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation - Pastor David Wofford, Eatonton 1st United Methodist Church 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (JW) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

6. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

7. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

8. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

9. Request by Robert J Haynie III, agent for William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 9.0 acres at 860 Harmony Road from 

AG to C-2 [Map 102, Parcel 003, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

 

Mill Rate Public Hearing 
10. Presentation of Proposed 2022 Mill Rate (staff-CM & Fin) 

11. Comments from the Public 

12. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 

 

Budget Public Hearing 
13. Presentation of Proposed FY23 Budget (staff-CM & Fin) 

14. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 

15. Comments from the Public 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
16. Public Comments 

17. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - August 5, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

18. Approval of 2022 Alcohol License for Georgia Butts BBQ (staff-CC) 

19. Request to begin the Road Abandonment process for Dennis Way and Footpath Road (JW & staff-PW) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
20. County Manager Report 

21. County Attorney Report 

22. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
23. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1] 

(staff-P&D)

2



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commssioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/16/2022 

 

Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road. [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1]. *  

The applicant is requesting a conditional use approval to operate a dock company with office space and a single boat lift display outside on the 

right when facing the front of the building to be even with the existing structure. The subject property is zoned C-1 and in accordance to  Sec. 66-

103. - Uses allowed. The C-1 district is intended for all establishments to be operated wholly within a permanently enclosed building. The 

applicant is seeking to have a use that requires the outside display of a boat lift which is not allowed based on the aforementioned code section. 

Thus he is asking for a conditional use within the C-1 district that would be specific to allowing no more than one boat lift to be displayed on the 

outside at the proposed location. The property is adjacent to R-1, C-1 and C-2 zoned properties. However, the adjacent C-2 property consists of a 

well-established hotel known as The Lodge at Lake Oconee which coincides with the development standards in C-1. The applicant is proposing to 

utilize the existing building as office space which coincides with the allowed uses in C-1. The proposed conditional use as presented for outside 

display will not adversely affect this C-1 district if the applicant is limited to a one or two-boat lift display and the outside display shall not be 

allowed at anytime in the front yard.  In addition, if approved, staff recommends that a privacy fence be erected along the rear of the property 

where it abuts S. Hidden Lake Drive.   

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1] with 

the following conditions:  
1. There shall be no more than two-boat lifts displayed on the outside 

2. The outside display shall not be allowed in the front yard at anytime. 

3. A screened privacy fence shall be erected and maintained along the rear of the property where it abuts S. Hidden Lake Drive.  

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road [Map 103A, 

Parcel 037, District 1] with the following conditions:  

1. There shall be no more than two-boat lifts displayed on the outside 

2. The outside display shall not be allowed in the front yard at anytime. 

3. A screened privacy fence shall be erected and maintained along the rear of the property where it abuts S. Hidden Lake Drive.  

3

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-103USAL
https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-103USAL


 

 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4]

(staff-P&D)

13



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commissioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/16/2022 

 

Request by Adam Schulze, for Conditional Use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4] currently zoned R-1. *  

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm pond 

which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be for the total 

of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with approx. 130 acres 

owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The applicant intends to transfer the 

subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all the same conditional uses.  According to 

the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a place for his parents to retire. 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the requested 

rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the requested conditional use 

would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent property uses.  However, staff 

finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, therefore, recommends denial.  

Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

14



the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 001, District 4] currently zoned R-1 with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting authorities’ 

requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow. This certification shall be done by licensed civil 

engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisturbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts the 

adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed, further 

subdivided, or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15



 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



THE	ROESSING	FIRM,	LLC	 	
P.O.	BOX	1309																																																																																																																																			MATT	ROESSING																			 																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																				
MILLEDGEVILLE,	GA	31059																																																																																																									ATTORNEY-AT-LAW	
(478)	227-0060																																																																																																																														MATT@ROESSINGLAW.COM	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
 

July 29, 2022 
 
Re: Adam Schulze Conditional Use Applications – Engineer’s Inspection  
 
Dear Planning & Zoning Commission and Putnam County Commission, 
 
I represent Adam Schulze, who has three related conditional use applications scheduled to be heard 
before the Planning & Zoning Commission on August 4, 2022.  Applicant seeks permission to 
have a limited amount of animals (up to four horses, eight goats, and twelve chickens) and crops 
(up to nine acres of hay) across three adjacent parcels.  Mr. Schulze has constructed a pond on the 
subject parcels to provide water for the crops and animals.  The pond was professionally 
constructed, and city employees previously visited the property and confirmed that the pond was 
safe and not posing any danger to the surrounding properties. 
 
Still, due to concerns from some neighbors, the County suggested that Mr. Schulze hire an 
independent engineer to inspect the pond prior to the hearings on his conditional use.  Mr. Schulze 
hired Brian Kimsey of Carter Engineering in Watkinsville.  Mr. Kimsey specializes in reservoir 
design and natural resource management; he previously worked for the USDA Natural Resources 
Conservation Service.   
 
Mr. Kimsey inspected the pond on June 27, 2022.  He found that the dam was in good condition 
but had several recommendations for appropriate maintenance.  These recommendations were: (1) 
re-establishing vegetation on the dam crest, downstream and upstream slopes, (2) slight leveling 
of the downstream slope and repairs to the existing silt fence, (3) installation of a riprap “plunge 
pool” at the siphon outlet, and (4) installation of riprap and extension of the vent pipe on the 
spillway. 
 
Mr. Schulze promptly implemented all the recommendations made by Mr. Kimsey.  I have 
attached a letter from Mr. Kimsey verifying that all his recommendations were implemented.  We 
present this letter as evidence that the pond does not pose environmental or safety concerns.  I look 
forward to presenting Mr. Schulze’s applications to you at the upcoming hearings. 
 

With best regards, 
 
 
 

Matt Roessing 
Attorney for Adam Schulze 

36



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
July 27, 2022 
 
 
Adam Schulze 
325 Scuffleboro Rd 
Eatonton, GA 31024 
 
 
 RE:  Final Construction Inspection 
  
 
Dear Mr. Schulze,  
 
Carter Engineering has reviewed the construction corrective actions as listed in the 
June 27, 2022 Dam Inspection Report.  All recommended items were repaired and/or 
upgraded as recommended.   
 
Carter Engineering recommends inspecting the establishment of permanent 
vegetation on the dam.  Watering the seeded areas may be required.   
 
Photo documentation is available upon request. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
 
J. Brian Kimsey, P.E. 
GSWCC Level 2 Design Professional Certification # 0000003007 

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 4]

(staff-P&D)

50



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commissioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/16/2022 

 

Request by Adam Schulze, for Conditional Use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 4] currently zoned R-1. * 

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm pond 

which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be for the total 

of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with approx. 130 acres 

owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The applicant intends to transfer the 

subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all the same conditional uses.  According to 

the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a place for his parents to retire.  

 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the requested 

rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the requested conditional use 

would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent property uses.  However, staff 

finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, therefore, recommends denial.  

Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

51



the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 002, District 4] currently zoned R-1 with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting authorities’ 

requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow. This certification shall be done by licensed civil 

engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisturbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts the 

adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed, further 

subdivided, or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

52



 

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4]

(staff-P&D)

73



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commissioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/16/2022 

 

Request by Adam Schulze for Conditional Use on Emory Drive. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4] currently zoned R-1. * 

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm pond 

which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be for the total 

of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with approx. 130 acres 

owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The applicant intends to transfer the 

subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all the same conditional uses.  According to 

the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a place for his parents to retire. 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the requested 

rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the requested conditional use 

would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent property uses.  However, staff 

finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, therefore, recommends denial.  

Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

74



the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use on Emory Drive [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 003, District 4] currently zoned R-1 with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting authorities’ 

requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow. This certification shall be done by licensed civil 

engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisturbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts the 

adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed, further 

subdivided, or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

75



 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Robert J Haynie III, agent for William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 9.0 acres at 860 Harmony

Road from AG to C-2 [Map 102, Parcel 003, District 1] (staff-P&D)

96



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Tuesday, August 09, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Board of Commissioners 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/16/2022 

 

Request by Robert J Haynie III, agent for William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 9.0 acres at 860 Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 

102, Part of Parcel 003, District 1]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 9.00 acres of their 14.35-acre lot from AG to C-2. They would 

like to purchase the 9.00 acres in hopes of developing an electrical contractor services business. They are proposing to place a 5,000 sq.ft. 

office with paved parking. The site will also allow dispactch of construction crews and provide storage for materials required for construction. 

The materials include, but are not limited to, traffic signal poles, traffic signal heads, and other associated materials required for installnation. 

The proposed storage area will include a covered are and gravel “lay-down” area. 

 

The proposed use is not allowed in the current AG zoning district. However, it is an allowed use in the C-2 zoning district as listed in Sec. 66-

106(A). This property fronts on Harmony Road which has been designated for both C-1 and C-2 development. The surrounding parcels 

include AG, R-1, and C-2 Commercial use properties. Therefore, the proposed use is compatible with the nearby and adjacent properties. 

Furthermore, the Putnam County Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan supports the request and has this parcel projected as commercial use. 

While the property can be used as it is currently zoned, staff sees no adverse effect that the proposed C-2 zoning would have on the existing 

use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. In addition, there is no evidence that the proposed development would cause excessive 

or burdensome use of public services, nor should it affect police, fire protection, or sewer services.  

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.00 acres at 860 Harmony Road from AG to C-2 [Map 102, Part of Parcel 003, 

District 1] with the following conditions: 

1. A 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 102D, Parcels 018 & 019 and the remaining 5-acre AG 

tract currently identified as Map 102, Parcel 003.  

2. There shall be no entrance on Goose Landing NE. 

3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of an 

accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the planning and 

development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of invalidating the rezoning 

action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

97



The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.00 acres at 860 Harmony Road from AG to C-2 

[Map 102, Part of Parcel 003, District 1] with the following conditions: 

1. A 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 102D, Parcels 018 & 019 and the remaining 5-

acre AG tract currently identified as Map 102, Parcel 003.  

2. There shall be no entrance on Goose Landing NE. 

3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  
 

 

98



 

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



File Attachments for Item:

17. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - August 5, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

119



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 4  

August 5, 2022   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, August 5, 2022 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, August 5, 2022 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

3. Invocation - Pastor Jonathon Dawson, Lakepoint Community Church 

Pastor Jonathon Dawson gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (JW) 

Commissioner Wooten led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

120



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 4  

August 5, 2022   

 

Mill Rate Public Hearing 
5. Presentation of Proposed 2022 Mill Rate (staff-CM & Fin) 

County Manager Van Haute gave a PowerPoint presentation on the mill rate history and 

proposed millage rate for 2022. 

(Copy of presentation made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

6. Comments from the Public 

Mr. Tommy Jefferson commented that he is opposed to a property tax increase and asked the 

board to take a hard look at spending.  Mr. John Sprague-Williams commented that he is 

opposed to a property tax increase.  Mr. Steve Hersey commented that this is one of the largest 

increases in Putnam County history and the millage rate needs to be reduced to the rollback rate. 

 

7. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 

None 

 

Budget Work Session 
8. Budget Discussions 

Clerk of Court Trevor Addison commented that he presented a proposed budget that was less 

than last year and that he worked with the County Manager to cut a few things but would like to 

add back the part time budget at $20K and the correction of the Juvenile Clerk pay rate.  Putnam 

Development Authority Chairman Walt Rocker commented that he was disappointed that the 

PDA budget request was taken to zero and asked the board to fund their request or as close to it 

as possible.  No action was taken. 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
9. Public Comments 

Ms. Marianne Bruhn-Popik commented on the Schulze farm pond on Emory Drive and her 

concerns about damage to the cove where she lives. 

 

10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - July 19, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - July 19, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - July 26, 2022 Comp Plan Meeting (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of 2022 Alcohol License(s) (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of license made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

121



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 4  

August 5, 2022   

 

11. Request from Tax Commissioner to write-off uncollectable accounts (TC) 

Director of Collections Terrell Abernathy reviewed the proposed list of write-offs and advised 

they are all uncollectible. 

Motion to approve the request from the Tax Commissioner to write-off uncollectible 

accounts in the amount of $10,893.12. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of list made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

12. Approval to Surplus Parcel #058A192 on W Daylight Drive (staff-CM) 

County Manager Van Haute advised that the parcel was acquired from a tax sale and the county 

has no plans or need to develop the property. 

Motion to approve the Surplus of Parcel #058A192 on W Daylight Drive. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

13. Request for Road Acceptance of Oakwood Drive (staff-CC) 

Public Works Foreman Anthony Frazier advised that he worked with the developer during the 

construction of the road, and it is up to county standards. 

Motion to accept Oakwood Drive into the county road maintenance system. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

14. Review of Community Health Assessment (BW) 

Chairman Webster reviewed some information from the Georgia Department of Public Health 

North Central Health District Community Health Assessment.  No action was taken. 

(Copy of slides made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
15. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported that paving of Pea Ridge Road is under way and traffic is a 

mess; drive carefully in the area. 

 

16. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

122



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 4  

August 5, 2022   

 

17. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner McElhenney: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: thanked Linda & Paul for the job of putting the budget together. 

 

Commissioner Wooten: none 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

 

Closing 
18. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:56 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

123



File Attachments for Item:

18. Approval of 2022 Alcohol License for Georgia Butts BBQ (staff-CC)

124



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Approval of 2022 Alcohol Licenses 

 
The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 
the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal 

and/or Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC 
approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

James Alex 

Davidson 

Georgia Butts 

BBQ 

1137 Lake 

Oconee Parkway 

Retail Consumption on Premises 

of Malt Beverages and/or Wine 

and Distilled Spirits 

 
 

125

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

19. Request to begin the Road Abandonment process for Dennis Way and Footpath Road (JW & staff-

PW)

126



Road Abandonment Request 

 

1. Dennis Way 

a. We are seeking to abandon the entire length of Dennis Way from its northernmost 

intersection with Dennis Station Rd to its southernmost intersection with Dennis Station Rd 

b. It is an unimproved dirt approximately 4055.16 feet or .76 miles long  

2. Footpath Rd 

a. We are seeking to abandon the entire length of Footpath from its intersection with Dennis 

Station Rd to its intersection with Dennis Way 

b. It is an unimproved dirt road approximately 883.61 feet or .17 miles long 

 

127


	Top
	Item #5.	2022-08-16 BOC Cond Use-Smith
	Smith Info
	Smith Cond Use Application_Redacted
	Smith 103A037LV
	Smith Future Land Use 103A037

	Item #6.	2022-08-16 BOC Cond Use-Schulze1
	Schulze1 Info
	Schulze1 111 045001 Cond Use Application_Redacted
	Schulze1 111001045001LV
	Schulze1 Future Land Use 111001045001
	Schulze1 Letter from M. Roessing re Schulze Engineer Inspection (7.29.2022) (1)
	Schulze1 Schulze Letters of Support (1)

	Item #7.	2022-08-16 BOC Cond Use Schulze2
	Schulze2 Info
	Schulze2 111 045002 Cond Use Application_Redacted
	Schulze2 111001045002LV
	Schulze2 Future Land Use 111001045002

	Item #8.	2022-08-16 BOC Cond Use Schulze3
	Schulze3 Info
	Schulze3 111 045003 Cond Use Application_Redacted
	Schulze3 111001045003LV
	Schulze3 Future Land Use 111001045003

	Item #9.	2022-08-16 BOC Rezoning-Haynie-Vargo
	Haynie-Vargo Info
	Haynie-Vargo 8-9-22 Map
	Haynie-Vargo 860 Harmony Rezone Application_Redacted
	Haynie-Vargo 860 Harmony Plan
	Haynie-Vargo 102003LV
	Haynie-Vargo Future Land Use 102003

	Item #17.	2022-08-16 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 08-05-2022 BOC Minutes

	Item #18.	2022-08-16 BOC Alcohol
	Agenda Item for Alcohol Licenses

	Item #19.	2022-08-16 BOC Road Abandonment
	Road Abandonment Request-Dennis Way and Footpath Rd

	Bottom

